2024 TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN JULY TOWN BOARD MINUTES

July 9, 2024

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday, July 9th, 2024, at 6:30pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman, Andy Cegielski, Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Treasurer, Jessica Bucheger and Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck were present. Residents: Lowell Freedlund, Albert Bucheger, Bill Rosandick and Marla Martin.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Pittsville Record, the Roadhouse Bar & Grill and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for August 2024 town meeting, and Adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from the June 11th, 2024, meeting was read. Ken S. made a motion to accept the minutes with the correction of the July meeting date, and it was seconded by Rick S. The motion carried.

The Treasurer's report was given. We have \$69148.81 in the bank on June 30th, 2024.

Continuing Business:

- a. Cemetery Expansion Project work: Andy C., Peggi S. and Lowell F. met on July 8th,2024 with Harold Wolfgram (lawyer) from Wolfgram, Gamoke & Hutchinson, S.C. Mr. Wolfgram said that having legal representation is ideal and will send a Retainer Agreement for us to sign. Andy C. made the motion to hire Wolfgram, Gamoke,& Hutchinson S.C. to represent the Town of Sherwood in the acquisition of additional land for the town cemetery. Ken S. seconded the motion. Motion carried. All correspondence will go thru him to the landowners. A Special Meeting of the Electors will be for the purpose of the purchase of 2 parcels of land for the town cemetery. The meeting is Thursday, August 1,2024 at 6:30pm at the Sherwood Town Hall.
- b. Roads & Culverts: Gravel will be ordered for the intersection of Ballard Rd and Division Rd.
- c. Dust Control: Completed.
- d. 150 year Celebration: We will be holding the Celebration at Camp Neal (formally Neal's Pond) which is owned by Bob Pucci on August 10th, 2024 starting at noon. Plans are underway. Bill Rosandick will write an article for the Pittsville Record.

- Marla M. will put the ad in the paper. 100 Can Koozies will be purchased for 2.15 each for the celebration. If you wish to help, please contact Andy C. 715-884-2494 or Marla Martin 715-884-6292.
- e. Brush Cutting: a resident requested that the brush be cut on Ballard East and Colonial Rd. Mowing is completed.
- f. Grader Blades: An extra set of Carbide blades will be ordered. Poertner Rd contains rocks that are dulling the blades.
- g. ATC Line: Andy C. notified the company that we are trying to expand the cemetery which may affect the placement of poles.
- h. Cell Tower: Power box is in.
- i. We received a Thank You from the Granton First Responders for the yearly donation and the extra \$300 towards a new ambulance.
- j. There have been break-ins in cabins in the town.

The board approved checks #s 5025 to 5044.

k. The next Board meeting will be Tuesday, August 6th,2024, at 6:30pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Ken S. and seconded by Rick S. to adjourn. The motion carried.

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck, Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County